



Isabella Cortese

Graphic Designer presso Bershka

Barcelona, Spain

<u>Portfolio link</u>

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Links

☑ Website

in LinkedIn

Languages

English (Fluent)

Italian (Native)

Spanish (Work Proficiency)

French (Basic)

About

I'm an Italian graphic designer from Milan, based in Barcelona, specialized in apparel graphic design.

I've worked in Moncler's style and design department from 2016 to 2018.

Then I've been head of graphic design department in A Better Mistake, until 2021, when I started working at Bershka (Barcelona) in the Innovation HUB as a project manager of all the graphic design aspects of the department.

I'm now co-founder of my own studio; we offer fashion consultancy and design services for brands all around the world.

https://nube-studio.com/

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Bershka

BonjourShanghai

Ctrlzak Art & Design Studio Internship

Moncler

Experience



Graphic design manager - Innovation HUB

Bershka | Jan 2022 - Now

Graphic research, design and production development for Bershka external collabs and special projects. Managing and designing Bershka Custom Lab.

Graphic Designer

| May 2020 - Now

Research, design and production development for all tier of global apparel. Placement and all over prints, patterns, knitwear design. Talent proposal, maintaining contacts and project development with international graphic designers and artists.



Freelance Graphic Artist

BonjourShanghai | Aug 2020 - Now

Project-based artworks for several customers of the Chinese luxury furniture market.



Apparel graphic designer

Moncler | Sep 2016 - Aug 2018

Textile design, placement and all over prints, patterns, artworks for production.

Graphic design for all Moncler collections and lines.

Web editor, creative and graphic designer assistant

Ctrlzak Art & Design Studio Internship | Nov 2014 - Jan 2015

Web editor, creative and graphic designer assistant

Education & Training

2013 - 2016 Istituto Europeo di Design

Laurea triennale, Fashion styling

2008 - 2013 Liceo Classico Tito Livio

Maturità Classica, Maturità Classica